
Dear Concern,  
 
 
Please be informed of the switching in the proposal submission email and contact email and as 
follows: 
a. Secured proposal submission Email is: IGPAProcurementINBOX@dai.com 
b. Contact Email: ProcurementIGPA@dai.com 
 
Also, please be informed that we received the below questions from interested bidders which were 
answered (in blue) by our technical team as the following: 
 

1. Will the two-week training of MoWR staff in Task 5 and the training in Task 7 be held in a 
hotel outside MoWR premises with expenses covered by the offeror? 
The training would be more suitable at MoWR, where there computers and network are. 
 

2. If these two training programs are held at MoWR, will the offeror cover the expenses of 
coffee/tea, snacks, and lunch to the trainees? 
Yes, For the two training programs are held at MoWR, the offeror will cover the expenses of 
coffee/tea, snacks, and lunch to the trainees. 
 

3. Does the offeror provide security for their consultants during their assignment in Iraq or the 
security is provided by IGPA/Takamul project security team? 
Each vendor must use their own security measures to ensure their staff/ consultant safety 
and security. 
 

4. Will the one-week Deltares training course includes only the Vendor consultants, if yes what 
is the maximum number of consultants that can participate? Are the travel, 
accommodation, and MI&E of vendors consultants who participate in the workshop covered 
by the client or by the offeror.  
Recommended that two consultants to attend the training. The offeror will cover all the 
expenses of the travel, accommodation, and MI&E of the consultants who participate in the 
workshop. 

 
5. Six weeks between deliverables of Task 4 and Task 5 may not be sufficient for development 

and QA/QC of the model. We suggest extension of the deliverables of Task 5 to week 30 and 
move the deliverable of the six licenses and computers from Task 7 to Task 3. 
No extension and no changes in the tasks. it is possible to complete within the stated time 
frame. 
 

6. 3.5 weeks may not be sufficient to put together this bid given the current situation in Iraq. 
We kindly request to extend the proposal deadline to March 12, 2020 5:00 PM Baghdad 
time. 
Approved to extend the proposal deadline to March 12, 2020 5:00 PM Baghdad time.  
 

7. Task 8 extends 6 months after handover of final model to MoWR. The deliverable deadline 
of this task at the End of week 62, does not match with the 80 weeks period of the 
implementation. Shall the deadline of Task 8 be changed to the End of week 80. 
Please depend on the deliverable table, it’s clearly shows the Task 8 deadline on week 62. 
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8. Timeframe/duration include in the RFP shown below does not match with the Tasks 

deadline: 
a. Phase 1- time duration is 5 months, should ended by June.21,2020.  
b. Phase 2- time duration is 15 months, should ended by June. 16, 2021 
Timeframe revised accordingly. 

 
9. According to the description of the Geographic Code 937 in section 7 of the RFP, a West 

European firm does not meet this code. Can you please confirm.  
 

If the company is Iraqi or USA in orgion or registered legally in Iraq and has work permit to 
work in the host counry (Iraq) then the company will be considered within the geographic 
code covering this RFP. 
 
Note: any iformation provide for the Geo-code section does not considred as subtiture to 
the “Responsibility determination” requirments. 

 
10. Can you please confirm that the consultants of the offeror are eligible for Danger Pay under 

this contract. 
The vendor should follow their own policy regarding security and any additional 
benefits/fringes. 

 
11. X is a German registered company, in response to geographic code 937, can we join forces 

with an American registered company as JV partner or sub-contractor? Does this code also 
inhibit inviting Deltares-Netherlands as sub-contractor in our team? 
Yes, you can have JV with US or Iraqi company and declare that in your proposal and provide 
supporting documents for both companies. 

 
12. Task 3: Attending RIBASIM Training:  

a. It is clearly required that eight licensed copies of the RIBASIM program are required to 
be purchased by the subcontractor but seems that DAI has already established a 
previous relationship with Deltrares since DIA proposing one week training in 
Netherlands. So it would be appreciated if you can confirm that the one week training 
for the subcontract specialists will be sufficient to gather all the necessary 
information in order to generate a model and use it.  
That is up to the consultant to decide, based on their previous experience. We spoke 
with the people at Deltares to determine how much training senior consultant would 
require to get up to speed with Ribasim. A novice will need more time. 

 
b. Any information on Deltrares quotations will be significantly helpful in estimating the 

project budget, if DAI has no such information then our organization has to contact 
Deltrares and collect such quotations before the bidding deadline. Any contact info will 
be appreciated.  
Wil van der Krogt : wil.vanderkrogt@deltares.nl 

 
c. Please, clarify who will bear the cost of the one week training in Netherland and the 10 

working days of the technical support. Is this something we need to discuss with 
Deltares directly?  
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The offeror. This should be part of the contract budget. 
 

13. Task 4: Coordinate with USGS:  
Please confirm that DAI will facilitate the connection between USGS and the subcontract 
and clarify whether the USGS data and info are free of charge or not? 
NO. Consultant should initiate conversation. The USGS has an ongoing project estimate 
winter snowpack in the upper reaches of the Tigris and Euphrates watersheds, which would 
provide good information. All USGS data is free. 
   

 
14. Instructions for the preparation of the technical support:  

A- 3.2 Technical acceptable requirements: 1- Technical Proposal: 3- Training Plan: It is 
required to Demonstrate in the technical proposal the outlined requirements and factors of 
the training plan, while the subcontractor has no knowledge yet on how the software works 
or the kind of data and models available at the moment. Please clarify how can the 
subcontract demonstrates such unavailable information?  

The contractor should base their plan on previous experience doing this kind of work and 
training. If they have no similar experience with this kind of software or training, they should 
not submit a proposal. 

B- Past Performance:  
The organization has no previous awarded projects in regard to building capacities of 
governmental authorities or software applications but it has a wide range of building 
capacity programs for communities where those are funded by grants or self funded. A list 
of those can be provided instead of attachment F.  
We recommend using our templates for easier review, nether the less, you can use different 
template but it must cover the minimum required information that contained in the RFP 
template on attachment F 
 
Required Documents: 5.1 General Responsibilities: #11 Public Liability Insurance:  
The Organization doesn't have a Public Liability Insurance since it was not required so far. 
 
The public liability insurance is required as It is one of the essential requirements of the 
“responsibility determination” of the vendor 


